2537 Regent St., Apt. 202
Berkeley, Calif, 94704
November 17, 1968

Mr. Louis Ivon

Office of the Districe Attorney

2900 Tulane Avenue

New COrleans, la., 70119

Dear Louls,

Harold Weisberg phoned me this morning and asked me to send you and
Moo certain material pertaining to Oswald's literature distribution. Enclosed
are 3 pages listing relevant material in my possession.

I listed but did not send certain pages from Harold's book, I did not send
coples of any of the handbills, but I believe all the relevant information is
indicated, One page of notes concerning Marty Abelow is anclosed; I am sure
that I sent most of the other listed itmms some time ago. I am fairly sure I
sent you the material on the doctoring of the published version of CE 1412,

I am enclosing 37 of the other 77 pages I have; these are mostly the pages
I sent Harold recently, I gather he discussed some of them with you when he
was there.

As you can see, there are about 80 pages relating in some way to this
matter which are not enclosdd. To save Xeroxing costs, I am asking you to
gend me a copy of my lists with any further documents you want so indicated.
I will then send them immediately.

Sincerely yours,

Faul L. Hoch

cc: HW



